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Mr. Eliot Porter
Box 33, Route 1
Sarita Pe, New Mexico

Bear Mr, Porteri

I am happy to write you that a condensed version of the 
exhibition PHOTOGRAPHY AT MID CENTURY will be 
circulated to the following art museums: Walker Art 
Gallery, Minneapolis; DeYoung Museum, San Francisco; 
Wadsworth Athenaeum, Hartford, Conn.; Addison Art 
Gallery, Andover; Boston Museum of Fine Arts.

We would like to include the following of your photographs

Misty Trees 
Autumn Brook

and would appreciate it if you would extend the loan through 
1961. We are returning to you the pictures not used.

If this agreeable kindly sign the enclosed copy of this letter 
and return it at your earliest convenience.

Yours sincerely,

Beaumont Newhall 
Director.

Accepted

Date___________________________________

AN INTERNATIONAL MUSEUM OF PHOTOGRAPHY AND CINEMATOGRAPHY


